Capt. Randy Scott, CSP

Board Certified Safety Pro ★ EM 385 Specialist ★ Construction ★ Oil & Gas ★ Master Mariner Officer

randyscott@scottsafetyconsulting.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/captainrandyscott/ 713.383.7106 Aransas Pass, TX, 78336, USA

I am a BCSP Certified Safety Professional (CSP) with COO experience and a USCG Master Mariner Officer/Captain with a passion for creating safer workplaces and environments. My career has been dedicated to fostering a culture of safety consciousness, leading worker safety initiatives, and maintaining the highest safety standards at all times.

Work Experience

President

Sep 2021 - Present

Scott Safety Consulting | Aransas Pass, TX

- Military Base Wind & Solar Projects for Tarazi LLC at NAS Kingsville, TX, Summer 2024
- US Army Corps of Engineers EM 385 Safety Consulting for SR Trident in Ingleside, TX, Spring 2024
- Maritime Rescue & Environmental Services/LNG Construction Project for Bay Ltd in Aransas Pass, TX, 2023
- Oil & Gas Drilling Safety for H&P Drilling in Carlsbad, NM to Pecos, TX, Sep 2021 – Sep 2022

Sr. VP - COO & HSEQ

Oct 2018 - Sep 2021

P&I Energy LLC | Houston, TX

- Designed streamlined processes to improve efficiencies for future highest quality outputs
- Championed the company's core values of simplicity, excellence, and environmental stewardship
- · Fostered a strong brand identity and differentiation in the market

Safety PIC - Hazardous Cargoes

May 2013 - Aug 2018

US Merchant Mariner | Corpus Christi, TX

- Spearheaded the role of safety person in charge (PIC) for various dock to vessel cargo transfer operations
- Demonstrated expertise in overseeing and facilitating the transfer of Immediately Dangerous to Life or Health (IDLH) hazardous products
- Conducted regular safety audits and inspections, identifying all potential risks and hazards

President

Mar 2004 - May 2013

Shrimp.com | Houston, TX

- Sold the 1st Shrimp on the Internet when launching an earlier version of this company, GulfShrimp.com, in 1996
- Provided strategic leadership, guiding the company through various challenges in the new, emerging Internet industry
- Implemented innovative safety protocols and procedures in our processing plants to ensure the well-being of our employees

Core Skills

EM 385 Military Safety, CSP, USACE Safety, Team Leader, O&G Construction, OSHA, Public Speaking, Workplace Safety, Emergency Response Planner, Fall Protection, Problem Solving, Mariner Officer, HAZMAT, Activity Hazard Analysis, HAZWOPER, General Construction, Wind & Solar, Chemicals/Poisons Advisor, Spill Response, O&G Production

Education

Board of Certified Safety Professionals

Apr 2019 - Jan 2021

Certified Safety Professional (CSP)
CSP-38966 * All Industries

Texas A&M University

Jan 1989 - May 1991

Bachelor of Business AdministrationManagement

Del Mar College

Sep 1986 - Dec 1988

Associate of Arts Business Administration

Languages

English (PROFESSIONAL)
Spanish (LIMITED_WORKING)

Marine Advisor, Incident Commander

<u>Kirby Inland Marine</u> | Houston, TX

ne | Houston, TX

- Oversaw a massive fleet of 176 vessels and managed a workforce of hundreds of employees, demonstrating strong leadership in handling the operations safely
- Strategically managed over 3,000 tank barges and facilitated seamless transportation to 100 load/discharge destinations daily, ensuring timely delivery of products

Construction Safety Technician

May 1986 - Aug 1993

Aug 1993 - Mar 2004

Raymond Dugat Co | Ingleside, TX

 Acted as Safety Coordinator while we tended offshore oil and gas wells and when we constructed new oil platforms at our yard

Owner/Captain

Jan 1981 - Dec 1988

Scott's Fishing Company | Aransas Pass, TX

- While still in Jr High, I bought a 40' shrimp boat with a loan from the First National Bank of Aransas Pass
- Since I was in Jr High, High School and Del Mar College during this period, I only ran my vessel during the summers

Volunteer Experience

Online Media Director

Jan 2015 - Present

VFW Post 2932 in Aransas Pass

I have always respected the fighting men and women of our armed forces, so I volunteered at our local VFW Post 2932 by providing web-based media services. Facebook is our primary resource of marketing sponsored fairs, providing information to Vets and promoting all local VFW events to the general public.

Certificates

Master Mariner Officer 100

Ton - S&T Licensed

U.S. Coast Guard

EM 385-1-1 (40) USACE

Dec 2023

Feb 2024

Safety Manager

OSHA Education Center

OSHA 30 Dec 2023

National Environmental Trainers, Inc.

CPR/AED/First Aid Nov 2023

HSI

IADC RigPass Instructor Aug 2022

International Association of Drilling Contractors

Certified Safety Jan 2021

Professional (CSP-38966)

Board of Certified Safety Professionals

HAZWOPER Incident Dec 2023

Command

National Environmental Trainers, Inc.

Interests

Offshore Fishing, Sailing, Kiteboarding, Flying Airplanes, Riding Vintage Harleys